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 M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: October 4, 2012 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – October 11, 2012) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Christopher Dent, Municipal Engineer Sr., Grade 119E, $2,304.00 bi weekly, in the Division of Water Quality, 
effective October 15, 2012. 
 
Roger Daman, Administrative Officer, Grade 118e, $2,212.16 bi weekly, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet 
Management, effective September 24, 2012. 
 
Donna Byrum, Building Inspector, Grade 113N, $19.152 hourly, in the Division of Building Inspection, effective 
October 8, 2012. 
 
PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
William Evans, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective 
September 11, 2012. 
 
Samuel Futia, Vehicle and Equipment Technician, Grade 113N, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet 
Management, effective October 2, 2012. 
 
Sherika Parker, Child Care Program Aide, Grade 107N, in the Division of Family Services, effective October 2, 
2012. 
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